Hull History Centre: St. Paul's Parish, Sculcoates, Book of Remberance

L DLSP St. Paul's Parish, Sculcoates, Book of Remberance  ¢.1918
Historical Background: The Parish of St. Paul's was orginally created as a district chaplery
out of the Parish of Sculcoates in 1844. The parish was abolished as a separate unit in 1962,
merging with intially with Christ Church, Sculcoates then with St. Silas in 19609.

Custodial history: Deposited by Rev. T.C. Willis of St. Paul's in October 1976

Description: lllustrated manuscript. Former reference L.283SPA.

Extent: 1 volume

Related material: A number of parish magazines and other items for St. Paul's can be
located at L.283.S.Pau. Please consult the library card index catalogue for more details. The

records of the parish itself are located at the East Riding Archives in Beverley.

Access conditions: Access will be granted to any accredited reader

L DLSP/1 Book of Remberance for the Parish of St. Paul's, Sculcoates  ¢.1918
lllustrated manuscript, listing the men of the parish who died
during the First World War, 1914-1918
1 volume
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